

4th October 2019

Minutes of the Main Meeting Held on **2nd October 2019** at **7.30 pm** at Stantonbury Parish Office, 126 Kingsfold, Bradville, for the purpose of transacting the business as set out below.

MINUTES

	Chairman's Welcome and Introduction to meeting.	Action
135/19	Present:	
	Cllr A Anwar - AA Cllr G Davison - Chairman GAD Cllr P Kirkham - PK Cllr M Millen - MM Cllr L Morgan – LM (Minute Taker) Cllr C Northwood - CN Cllr S Kennedy - SK	
	RFO - R Fairclough – RF	
136/19	Apologies for Absence:	
	Cllr S Agintas	
	Accepted by 7 votes for.	
137/19	Public Forum for members of the public to speak:	
	None	
138/19	Presentations:	
	YMCA – Milton Keynes, independent charity, grant applied for new building, new ethos – focusing on employment, cluster living, staged development and employment coach and officer. Nursery, café and conference facilities. Room plus a couple of retail units.	
	Proposed to accept proposal tonight. Cllr MM proposed, Cllr PK seconded.	
	Accepted 7 votes for full grant £1000	
139/19	Declarations of Interest: None	
140/19	Chairman's Remarks:	
141/19	None. Reports:	
a)	TVP Reports April, May and June. Noted with very interesting comments.	

09-2019-2020 MMM 3 October 2019

Signed: Date:



L)	Devent from LE from months and the Operation Device Operation and Niller	
b)	Report from LE from meeting with Great Linford Parish Council and Milton Keynes Council	
	GLPC want a primary Red Way path from Oakridge Park alongside The Grand	
	Union canal (Stonepit Field side) to Church Lees. MKC to investigate viability and	
142/19	costs. Minutes:	
142/19	Minutes.	
	To approve and sign the Minutes of the Main Meeting held on	
	18 th September 2019.	
	Agreed by 7 votes for with amendments.	
143/19	Finance	
a)	Cash and reserves list – Agreed 7 votes for	
b)	Budget variance list – Agreed 7 votes for	
c)	Payments made list – Agreed 7 votes for	
d)	Payments due list – Agreed 7 votes for	
e)	To agree to apply for $£1,875$ from S106 Allotment Contribution. Agreed 7 votes	
,	for.	
f)	The purchase list of items was not attached Item e) to be agreed at next meeting.	Next
		meeting
144/19	Grants – Budget for 2019/2020 – Current level £8601.67	
	 BATs application deferred pending further investigation. 	
145/19	Planning	
	Application No: 19/02295/FUL	
	Address: Land at the corner of Monks Way, Breckland, Linford Wood, MK	
	for MacDonald's/Costa Coffee	
	Agreed 7 Votes in Favour	
	Agreed 7 Votes in 1 avour	
146/19	Dog Waste Bin	
	Request for a new bin to be installed at Stanton Low Park.	
	Agreed 7 votes for	
	Monthly reports from Marcus Young now to be reinstated.	
147/19	Communications from Residents	
a)	- Thank you from Resident to admin staff re hedge cutting. Also to send	
α)	Kudos to Rangers.	
b)	- Resignation letter Councillor Wright.	
(U (D	- Parking issues in Oakridge Park	
U U)		
	The meeting finished at 8.13pm	



148/19	Votes to agree to hold a confidential part 2.	
	Agreed by 7 votes for seeking legal action.	
149/19	 Overtime Legal action 	